MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
January 10, 2022 — 6:00 PM

HIGH SCHOOL - Library
610 West Washington 5t., Maroa, 1. 61756

Agenda
L. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval, To enter closed session
a. for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specific
employees of the public body pursuant to Section 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

5. Citizens Wishing (o Address

Presentations

Learning & Thiscusgion
i. COVID-19 update and procedures

7. Policy Updates 2" reading

8. Officials Pay (2022-2023)

9. High School Curriculum Guide 2022-2023
10. Special Meeting Date

11. Commiltee Beporls

Transportation

Policy

Facility and Finance

DDELT

Negotiation

Foundation

12. Principals’ Reports

13. Other Consent Agenda Items, Discussion

SO RGO

Action Items

14. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed {rom the consent agenda by any board member.)
a. Approval of the Open Minutes for the Board Meetings on December 13, 2021
b, Board Bills of December 2021
¢. Financial Reports

15. Approval, Policy updates 2™ reading

16. Approval, To enter closed session
a. for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specific
employees of the public body pursuant to Scetion 5 TLCS 120/2(c)(1).

b. for the discussion of negotiations between the District and the MI'EA pursuant to Section 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(2)

17. Approval, Personnel Report as presented



18. Adjournment



173022, 900 AM Parant{Guardian COVID Survey - Google Forms

E ® o B

Parent/Guardian COVID Survey

Questions  Responses 432  Settings

08

432 responses

Mot accepting responses T )

Message for respondents ‘
|

This form is no longer accepting responses |

Summary Question Individual

What buildings do your children attend?

432 responses
Maroa-Forsyth High School
Maroa-Forsyth Middle School

Waroa-Forayth Grade school

0 100 200 300

htqzs:ﬂducs.guugla.mmfEnrmsfdfTHﬁ_tL\'WTshmTAZZEEﬂJYELWGtJDBhYKEynDdﬂﬂtihﬂuafed[ﬁ#espnnsas 115



1322, 9:00 AM Parent/Guardlan COVID Survey - Googla Forms

How do you feel about the current COVID-19 mitigation strategies at Maroa-Forsyth?

432 responses

@ | feel they are adequate and make the
snvironment safe for students to attend
school in person

@ | would like to see the mitigation
strategies increased to prevent further
spread of COVID-14

0 | would like to see the mitigation
strategies loosened to make school
mora fike it was pre-COVID

Do you feel the mitigation strategies make school safer for students and staff?

432 responses

& Yes
@ Mo

31.3%

hitps:idocs.google.camiforms/d XELWY Tshxov TAZZECEYELWCHo0hY X SyntdN NAhOOs/ediffresponsas



113422, 9:00 AWM Parent/Guardian COVID Survey - Google Forms

‘ What mitigation strategies are difficult for your children?

334 responses

Exclusion guidelines : 139 (41.6%)
‘ Wearing a mask

178 (53.3%)

Testing if exposed 65 (19.5%)

Social distancing 120 (35.9%)

-20 (6%)
6 (1.8%)

htlps:.flfducs.gnngls.uom.l’rarms.n’l:ll"lxﬁlul'l.ﬁ.l'?sl:rmuTAEZ&EbYﬁLWG!JDﬂhY}(SynDdN mMahO0slediffresponsas

MNone are difficult
- Nothing

Unnecessary and length...
This is all for a virus that...

2 (0.6%)
2 (0.6%)
1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)

None are difficultf—1 (0.3%)
lack of lockersf—1 (0.3%)
none at allj—1 (0.3%)

Mone.
Mone, my child understa...

—1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)

None|—1 (0.3%)
All strategies are important}—1 (0.3%)
Your consistency at wha...—1(0.3%)

They just need their nor...

1 (0.3%)

vaccinated stafff—1 (0.3%)
NAJ—1 (0.3%)

My child hasn't complain...
MNone. We've adapted as...
Mothing at the moment -...
CDC guidelines not mak..
Having to carry everythi...
Being confined in a mas...
Repeated testing seems...
Exclusion has been hard...
having different protocol...
Mone. they understand t...
masking during physical...

1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)

}1 (0.3%)

1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)

All of itl}—1 (0.3%)

Sports masksf—1 (0.3%)

Nothing is difficult}—1 (0.3%)

Testing is only difficult b...}—1 (0.3%)
None. Prevention is bett...}—1 (0.3%)
None it Isn't hardj—1 (0.3%)

None, they are fine, we...

1 (0.3%)

Nothingj—1 (0.3%)
They are all ok.}—1 (0.3%)

Being pentalized at dayc...
Limiting visitors, not bein...
Having to quarantine for...
None are difficult now. B...
Mental health of rights ta...
Last question.. get rid of...
The kids are playing tog...
stress on staff that could...
My children don't LIKE a..

L1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
L1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)

-1 (0.3%)

Quarantine protocolsf—1 (0.3%)
Masks are literally usele...}—1 (0.3%)
Naj—1 (0.3%)




102722, 9:00 AM Parent/Guardlan COVID Survey - Googla Forms

They understand the ne...}—1 (0.3%)
She Is afraid that kids do...|—1 (0.3%)
Mone.|—1 (0.3%)

‘ 0 50 100 150 200

If wearing a mask was optional how would you feel about your child's safety?

432 responses

@ | feel my child would be at greater risk of
catching COVID-18

i@ | feel my child would not be at a greater
risk of catching COVID-19

0 1 am not sura if the rsks are higher wilh
or without a mask

‘ 4339

Would you support masks being optional at school if it forced more students to be
excluded from school?

432 responses

8 Yes
B0.4% @ No '

hitps:ifdacs google.comifarmstd! WS Tabrov TA2ZECEY SLWGLIa0h Y X Syn0diMdhO0s/edifresponses 4)5



13122, 9.00 A Parant/Guardian COVID Survey - Google Forms

Would you support site-based decision making on masks {(masks would be required if
numbers were over a certain percentage of students positive, then when numbers went
down masking would be optional) or adaptive pauses?

432 responses

® Yes
@ No

hitps://docs. google.comiformardM XSILWWY7sbxovTAZZGCEY SLWCLIBDRY XSyn0dNN4hOls/adit¥responses 5i5



o Contars for Dlseoss
5 Control mnd Praveniicn

CDC Updates and Shortens Recommended Isolation and
Quarantine Period for General Population
Media Statement

For Immediate Ralease: Monday, December 27, 2021
Contact; Media Relations
(404) 639-3286 .

Given what we currently know about COVID-19 and the Omicron varfant, COC Is shorlening the recommiended time for
Isolation for the public. People with COVID-19 should isolate for 5 days and If they are asymptomatic or their symptoms
are resolving (without fever for 24 hours), follow that by 5 days of wearing a mask when around others to minimize the
risk of infecting people they encounter, The change is motivated by sclence demonstrating that the majority of SARS-CoV-
2 transmission occurs early In the course of iliness, generally in the 1-2 days prior to onset of symptoms and the 2-3 days
after.

Additionally, COC Is updating the recommended guarantine period for anyone in the general public who is exposed ta
COVID-19. For people who are unvaccinated or are more than six months out from their second mRNA dose {or more
than 2 months after the ]&] vaccing) and not yet boosted, CDC now recommends quarantine for 5 days followed by strict
mask use for an additional 5 days. Alternatively, if a S-day quarantine s not feasible, It s Imperative that an exposed
person wear 3 well-fitting mask at all tmes when around others for 10 days after exposure, Individuals who have
received thelr booster shot do not need to quarantine following an exposure, but should wear a mask for 10 days after
the exposure. For all those exposed, best practice would also include a test for SARS-CoV-2 at day 5 after exposure, If
symptoms occur, individuals should immediately quarantine until a negative test confirms symptams are not attributable
to COVID-19.

[solation relates to behaviar after a canflrmed Infection. |solation for 5 days followed by wearlng a well-fitting mask will
minimize the risk of spreading the virus to others, Quarantine refers to the time following exposure to the virus or close
contact with someone known to have COVID-19, Both updates come as the Omlcron variant continues to spread
throughout the LLS, and reflects the current science on when and for how long a person Is rmaximally infectious, These
recommendations do not supersede state, local, tribal, or territorlal laws, rules, and regulations, nor da they apply to
healthcare workers for whom CDC has updated guidance.

Data from South Africa and the United Kingdom demonstrate that vaccine effectiveness against infection for two doses of
an mRMA vaccine is approximately 35%. A COVID-19 vaccine booster dose restores vacclne effectivenass against infection
to 758, COVID-19 vaccination decreases the risk of severe disease, hospitalization, and death lrom COVID-18. CDC
strongly encourages COVID-19 vaccination for everyone 5 and older and boosters for everyone 16 and older. Vaccination.
is the best way to protect yourself and reduce the impact of COVID-19 on our communities.

The following Is attributable to COC Director, Dr. Rochefle Walensky:

“The Omicron variant is spreading quickly and has the potential to impact all facets of our society. COC's updated
recommendations for isolation and quarantine balance what we know about the spread of the virus and the protection
provided by vaccination and booster doses. These updates ensure people can safely continue their daily lives. Prevention
is our best option: get vaccinated, get boosted, wear 3 mask in public indoor settings in areas of substantial and high
community transmisslon, and take a test before you gathan”

ve for COVID-19 (Isolate)

12



Everyone, regardless of vaccination status.

If you:

Have been boosted

aR

Completed the primary serfes of PAlzer or Moderna
vaccine within the last 6 months

OR

Completed the primary serles of J& vaccine within the
last 2 months

If yous:

Completad the primary series of Piizer or Modema vaceine-

over B months ago and are not boosted

OR

Complated the primary series of J&J over 2 months ago
and are nol boosted

ORr

Are unvaccinatad

= Stay home for 5 days.

» |Fyou have no symptoms or your symptoms are
resolving after 5 days, you can leave your house,

s Continue to wear a mask around others for 5
additional days.

If you have a fever, continue to stay home until your
fever resolves.

« Wear a mask around others for 10 days.
= Test on day 5, if possible,

If yau develop symptoms get a test and stay home.

= Stay home for 5 days. After that continue to wear a
mask around others for 5 additional days.

s If you can't quarantine you must wear a mask for 10
days.
= Test on day 5 if possible.

Ifyour develop symptoms get a test and stay home

it

.S, DEFARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAM SERVICES [4]

€DC works 24/7 protecting America’s health, safety and security. Whether disease start at home or abroad, are curable or
preventable, chronic or acute, or from human activity or dellberate attack, COC responds ta America’s most pressing
health threats, COC is headgquartered in Atfanta and has experts focated throughout the United States and the world.

Page last reviewed: Decembar 29, 2021

22



Board Notes for Minutes:

Meeting Date:  12/13/2021

Attach Agenda

Meeting called to order at; 6:31pm

Citizens wishing to address the board:

1. Name: Matalie Toalson

Topic:_ Would like the School Board to make masks optional and allow the parents to decide.

Presentations:

O'Shea & BLDD

Truth in Taxation Hearing

Lorl

Lovi

Maotion to go into hearing by:__ Darin Second by:
Time into hearing: b:48pm
Motion to Adjourn Meeting by:_Darin Second by:

Time out of hearing:____6:54pm

BINA Hearing for 52,000,000 of HLS Bonds for the G5

Motion to go into hearing by:__ Lindsey Second by:
Time into hearing: G:55pm
Motion to Adjourn Meeting by:_Lori Second by:

|saac

Wissam

Time out of hearing:  6:57pm

Learning & Discussion (please add any notes next to topic)
Topics:

1. COVID-19 Update and Procedures

Open discussion about voting in January about making masks optional. We will get the

committee together to review policies and discuss again at the lanuary Board Meeting. This is pending,




2. 2022-2023/2023-2024 Calendar

Put this out last month. It's created 2 years at a time. Spring Break will be shortened to
Thursday, Friday and Monday to allow an early release for summer due to construction.

3 Superintendent Evaluation process and timeline

Lindsey will send survey out tomorrow and it needs to be returned by December 212, January 72
Lindsey, Matt and Kris will review. January 104 at 6pm there will be a closed session to discuss.

4, Paolicy Updates 1 reading

Met last week. 4-page summary sent- reviewed by Suzie and Isaac and there were a |ot of
changes. One policy doesn't pertain to our district as it's districts with multiple buildings with the same
grade level.

5. Substitute Teacher Pay

We haven't increased in 3 years. We need to raise our rates as other schools are increasing and
we would like to compete with them. 5115 daily rate, $140 daily rate for retired teachers and 5175 daily
rate for long term subs.

&. Official Pay (2022-2023)

This will be discussed in January meeting. There is a shortage of officials similar to substitute
teachers.

7. G5 Recess Supervision

This position was removed during Covid, but now it needs to be posted again to ensure safety at
Recess.

g, Committee Reports

Policy Committee was the only one that met. We have that report.

9, Principal Reports

No guestions from the hoard.




Action ltems
Consent Agenda:

ltems removed:

Mation: Lori Second: Darin
Yea: 7 May: 0 Abstain:
Member | Vote- Member | Vote Member | Vote Member Vote |
Crawfor | Y Duzan ¥y Hasmain | Y Willoughb | ¥
d _ y
Wise ¥ Zuniga Conway | Y
20-21 Levy as presented:
Recommendation:
Maotion: hiatt Second: Lindsey
Yea:_ 7 MNay:__ O Abstain:
Member | Vote Member | Vote ‘Member Vote Member | Vote g
Duzan ¥ Haspain | Y Willoughb | Y Wise ¥
Y
| Zuniga Y Conway | Y Crawford | Y
2022-2023 & 2023-2024 Calendars Approval as presented:
Recommendation;
Motion: Iatt Second; Darin
Yea: 7 May: 0O Abstain:
Member | Vote Member Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote
Hasnain | Y Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga ¥
¥
Conway | Y Crawford | ¥ Duzan ¥ ]
Policy update 1¢ reading Approval as presented:
MNotes:
Motion: |saac Second: att
Yea: 7 May:_ 0 Abstain:




Member Vote Memhber | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise ¥ Zuniga ¥ Conway | Y

¥

Crawford Y Duzan ¥ Hasnain | Y

Abatement of $400,000 from County Facility Sales Tax to Bond and Interest Fund Approval as presented:

Motes:
Motion: Matt Second: Suzie
Yea: 7 May: o Abstain:
Member Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote |
Willoughb | Y Wize Y Zuniga ¥ Conway | Y
1rtr:rawﬁ::rrrd ¥ Duzan Y Hasnain | Y n

Substitute Teacher Rate Approval as presented:

Motes:
Maotlon: Wissam Second: Lindsey
Yea: 7 Nay: 0 Abstain:
Member Vote Member | Vote fMember | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise ¥ Zuniga ¥ Conway | Y
-
Crawford Y Duzan ¥ Hasnain | Y

Approval to Enter Closed Sesslon:

Topic:_ 5 ILCS 120/2 {c){1) (Personnel), 5 ILCS 120/2 (c){2) (Negotiations) & 5 [LCS 120/2 (c}{9) (Student
Discipline)

Time: &:17pm
Motion: [saac Second: Wissam
Yea: 7 May: 4] Abstain:

Re-enter Open Sassion:

Topic:___

Time: 9:09pm




Mation: lsaac Second: Wissam

Yea: 7 Nay: o Abstain:

Personnel Report (must be read):

Motion: Matt Second; Suzie
Year 7 May: Abstain:
Member | Vote Member | Vote Member Vote Member | Vote
Wise A Zuniga Y Conway Y Crawfor | Y
d
Duzan Y Hasnain | Y Willoughb | ¥
¥

Secretary: Heather Vance

Attest:




MName

Topic

Name

Topic




WY SE-EF: L1 LZ0EEEEL

S0 L

95°L92'LE £ =0l

000 0 :zejgededy

S8l l AT =T IR=F 11T}

0oo 0 =492UD HOY

Lg'ges’| A Jenbay

Junouny wnog adf |

feunung geMo0H

95 Log'LE qElel
GE'LE su| EyBua-aiBen JajEURl ] B, BEELOD00OE LVEOZ/EEIEL
G6'068'1 jshu g yueg sejdoad Eelie] 67165 |EOT/TETL
=12 I ot 7 Apues ‘supuling HIBUD arles LEOEEEEL
JUNOLWNY Ha8YyD FWIBN adfij juswied Jegumy yIeun e Y29yD

Z asno yisiod eciey

b | "mﬁ_w._. uny Ay — FT-EI-LZ0T 199eg 350 ~— 583003 Uny oY

1sys1bay yosUD Y

: /e
lm;mofmui\ﬁ\



Wy §5:2F: L1 LE0ERZEL

§i0 2

29'92 spIeusly bl 0LLBS ZZOZ/OLILO
LY joouog uBiH Uiisiog-eoiel ¥oayo 69165 ZZOZOMLD
10'6S8'E a0 ane|uly UMsi0--eolely #oayD 89165 ZZ0Z0LILD
00'008'E 210 (euciBey Neld-uooely Ha8Y0 LBLES ZZNZIOLILO
£6Z0Z pund Jssadi) 4EiH o -y HOBUD 99165 ZZ0T/0MLO
al'/9 T renusg esudislug 837 $o8UD 59185 ZZOT/OLILO
ZELES a| suoy ¥aEyo #9165 ZZ0Z/OLILD
ooosL L lBuLr #aays £OLES ZZOZIOLILD
Ll o2 ‘uosuyor 3aeyo ZOL6G ZZOZI0LL0
90'IE6'E uopeiodio) SE0MaE SANOBIEN] OpeIU| pilile] L91BG ZZOZIOLL0
OL'6Z Auedwog sienpeid QW HosuD 09Les ZZOZ/0L/LD
9£'688'8 [esiuEyDBlY Soull)) petiial GLEG ZE0ZI0LILD
ZLBLL sanleg pood BueekH Ho3YD g5Leg AN TAL AN,
QLT Jabureig bilie] LGLEG ZZOZIOLILO
£1R6Z'ZL au| 80IAISS P00 UOPIOL) HoBUD 95165 ZZOZIOWLD
BEOVE alsng 'Aemuog Elel=lta} SSLBS CEOE/OLILO
ZER6L 'Y 377 'Uelsing se - ABiaus map uone|iEisuoD ¥oayo ¥5165 ZZ0Z/0LILD
9.8 00 ¥aIng-reug-luineg HosyD ESLES TEOZIOL/LO
00+6% Buusie] eseq jevsed HoayD Z5LB5 TE0Z/0LILO
00°988'8E au| ‘cossiswry H28UD L G1E5 ZE0ZIoLL0
ZH'So 77 MHY HoBuD 05165 ZEOZ/OLLO
junoung ¥aays G adf) juswieg Asguinyg ¥oauo

Z 4sno whsiod mammﬁ

ajeg y20YD

o adAl uny Jd% — DL~ J0-E220E 19980 1504 —— O5MO0E (U JY

1eys1Boy YooY Y



WY £5-2v-L1 LECEEERL S0 g

08°006"LLS iz =L

ooo 0 :za|qeiedy

noo 0 BdElsURL | AU

000 a EosyD HOY

08006, i Jenbey

unowny wnen adAL

Lrewwuing gsyo0a09

08°006°LLE H =+ 1
ZEEEL Aaspur] 'asi ¥osyo 9LLES ZEOZALD
1855 aun yasyg 5/1BG ZEOTI0LILO
LG L Dug 1odaq SWoH SYL HIBUD FL1ES ZZ0E0M1L0
820LY Edad soag JusLIysaaY HIUD £1185 ZZOZMLILD
9£'999°2 suuE4 SlEld 984D TLLES ZEOZAOLILO
0054 USEY SISNONLL 1SS-PIR ¥oayg LLALAS ZEOZOLILD
Junowy Yyasyn T swey ad ] Jusuifey J9quiny %2342 Z18G 499D
T OSnD Wisiod ecrzy] 3 2dfis uny 4% — §i-L4-EC0E 19320 1800 —— SEL0OE W &Y

1eysiBox ¥o2UD O



WY S5 2P L1 LTRE/Ercl

SoF

§'8F L =0l
oo 4] sz|gededy
000 a =lapsuEl | BN,
oo ] ey HOY
SEEFY | 1Enbay
UnNouy wmneD adfy
LBWWLNG (530089
segrrd HEIeL
GE 8RR apRiy Wifsiog-Bolep| Haayo LLLBE ZEOT0LL0
JUNoLEY 934D . swe adiL Juawizg 1aquing yo94S 232 @ayn
Z 4sna Wwisog mE.mE - . o s=ddl Uy g — DLSLOST0E 12BG 180 — LENSOE uny Y
Joysibay H29yd dv



WY S5°ZF' L L LE0ZZEEL

=3

T dsno yiisiog ecizy)

LLoLE'08s

00988 e pund AjsgEg fadid - 08

e LES pund pa] - 0g

gL G pun uopepodsuel] - O

DEFIEEL pun4 sousuSiUEl pue suonelsd - 0Z

LE'BEE'RE UNEEd - oL
pung

fe3oL

pund fcg faewu )

1215165y YooyD dY



#17 Approval Policy Updates 2™ reading




MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
January 10, 2022 — 6:00 PM

HIGH SCHOOL - Library
610 West Washington St., Maroa, IL 61756

Apenda
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval, To enter closed session
a. for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specific
employees of (he public body pursuant to Section 5 TLCS 120/2(c)(1).

5. Citizens Wishing to Address

Presentations

Learning & Discussion
COVID-19 update and procedures

Policy Updates 2" reading

Officials Pay (2022-2023)

High School Curriculum Guide 20122-2023
. Special Meeting Date
., Committee Reports

a. Tramsportation

Policy
Facility and Finance
DDELT
Negotiation
., Foundation
12. Principals’ Reports
13. Other Consent Agenda Items, Discussion

=0 o

=

(o0 S - T

Action Items

14. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agenda by any board member.)
a,  Approval of the Open Minutes for the Board Meetings on December- 13; 2021
b. Board Bills of December 2021
c, Financial Reports

15. Approval, Policy updates 2™ reading

16, Approval, To enter closed session
a, for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specilic

employees of the public body pursuant to Section 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

b, forthe discussion of negotiations between the District and the MEEA pursuant to Section 5 [LCS
120/2{e)(2)

17. Approval, Personnel Report as presented



18, Adjournment



Learning and Discussion
#t6 COVID-19 updates and procedures

We currently have 3 known cases of high school students and 2 high school teachers. | am not sure of
any other cases, but with students not being in session we aren’t getting attendance reported to us.

The CDC Issued new guidance. | sent that out on Monday. As of now IDPH and ISBE haven't adopted
this far schools.

The current executive order is set to expire this weekend. |anticipate a new one being issued. | will
watch to see if one is issued, if there are changes, and if ISBE follows CDC guidance.

#7 Policy Update

This is the second reading, The first was approved |ast month.

#8 Officials Pay (2022-2023)

Phil will present on this,

#9 HS Curriculum Guide

This is a yearly review. Brice will have information for you and you can ask questions.

#10 Special Meeting Date

At the last meeting it was stated that we would discuss a special meeting for the week of lanuary 24" to
discuss COVID protocols. | know one member thought mask optional was supposed to be on the agenda
for a vate. | have heard back from several others that remember us stateing it would be discussed and
decided at the lanuary meeting and not a vote that this meeting.

#11 Committee Reports

Several need to get scheduled.. Facility and Finance, DDELT, and Negotiation need to get scheduled. |
will have emailed the members of each tomorrow about dates.

#14 Principal Reports

The principals aren't back into their offices until January 79, They will give a verbal report of anything
they need to report.



113622, 9:.00 AM ParentfGuardian COVID Survey - Google Forms

E o o b

Parent/Guardian COVID Survey

L]

Questlons Responses 432  Settings

LE 1]

432 responses

Mot accepting responses ) )

Message for respondents

‘ This form Is no longer accepting responses |

Summary Question Individual

‘ What buildings do your children attend?

432 responses
Maroa-Forsyth High School
Maroa-Forsyth Middle School

Maroa-Forsyth Grade school

0 ' ' 100 200 300

https:fdoss.google.comiforms/d/ X ALY Tebrow TAZZS ChY BLWCEIo0hY X Syn0dMNAhODs/editiresponsas ifa



03023, 9:00 AM ParentiGuardian GOVID Survey - Google Forms

How do you feel about the current COVID-19 mitigation strategies at Maroa-Forsyth?

432 responses

@ | feel they are adequate and make the
anviranment safe for students to attend
school In parson

® | would like to see the mitigation
slralegies Increased to prevenl further
spread of COVID-18

© T'would like to see the miligation
strategies loosenad to make school
more like it was pre-COVID

Do you feel the mitigation strategies make school safer for students and staff?

432 responses

i Yas
@ No

B65.8%

hitps:/idocs. google.comiformsfdH XBILWV7 sbxov TAZZSCEYELWCHIo0h Y XSyn0d N N4hOle/adit#rasponses

2/5



10322, 300 AM

What mitigation strategies are difficult for your children?

334 responses

Exclusion guidelines
Wearing a mask

Testing if exposed
Social distancing

Mone are difficult
- Nothing

Unnecessary and length...
This is all for a virus that...

2 (0.6%)
2 (0.6%)
—1 (0.3%)
I—1 (0.3%)

MNone are difficultj—1 (0.3%)
lack of lockersf—1 (0.3%)
none at allj—1 (0.3%)
Nane.f—1 (0.3%)

None, my child understa...

1 (0.3%)

Nonej—1 (0.3%)
All strategies are important}—1 (0.3%)
Your consistency at wha...|—1 (0.3%)

They just need their nor...

-1 (0.3%)

vaccinated stafff—1 (0.3%)
NAF-1 (0.3%)

My child hasn't complain...
None. We've adapted as...
Mothing at the moment -...
CDC guidelines not mak...
Having to carry everythi...

Being confined in a mas...
Repeated testing seems...
Exclusion has been hard...
having different protocol...
Nane. they understand {...
masking during physical..
All of [t!

1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 {0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)

1 (0.3%)

1 (0.3%)

Sports masksj—1 (0.3%)
Nothing is difficult}—1 {0.3%)

Testing is only difficult b...

—1 (0.3%)

MNone. Prevention is bett...| 1 (0.3%)
None it Isn't hardf—1 (0.3%)

None, they are fine, we...

1 (0.3%)

Nothing}—1 (0.3%)
They are all ok.}—1 (0.3%)

Being pentalized at dayc...
Limiting visitors, not bein...
Having to quarantine for...
None are difficult now. B...
Mental health of rights fa...
Last question.. get rid of...
The kids are playing tog...
stress on staff that could...
My children don't LIKE a...

1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)
—1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
I—1 (0.3%)
|1 (0.3%)
1 (0.3%)
-1 (0.3%)

Quarantine protocolsf—1 (0.3%)

Masks are literally usele...

-1 (0.3%)

Naj—1 (0.3%)

https:.’.fducs.gmgla.u&mfrnrms.fd.f‘]XEtLWV?sthTAZZECbYELWCHaﬂh‘r’KB‘,andNNrihOnaFedit#rﬁspnnsea

Parent/Guardian COVID Survey - Google Farms

139 (41.6%)

—178 (53.3%)

120 (35.9%)
20 (6%)
6 (1.8%)

A5



11322, 9:00 AM ParenifGuardian COVID Survey - Google Forma

They understand the ne...}—1 (0.3%)
She is afraid that kids do...}—1 (0.3%)
MNone.}—1 (0.3%)

0] 50 100 150 200 I

If wearing a mask was optional how would you feel about your child's safety?

432 responses [

@ | feel my child would be at greater risk of
catching COVID-19

@ | feel my child would not be at a greatar
risk of catching COVID-18

i lam not sura if the risks are higher with
or without a mask

‘ Would you support masks being optional at school if it forced more students to be
excluded from school?

432 responses

@ Yes
& No

hitps:ifdacs.google.comifarms/di KEILWVT sbxoy TAZZ SCEYSLWCH oOhY X SyndN MAhOOsfeditiresponses A5



13422, 9:00 Al ParentiGuardian COVID Survey - Google Forms

Would you support site-based decision making on masks (masks would be required if
humbers were over a certain percentage of students positive, then when numbers went
down masking would be optional) or adaptive pauses?

432 responses

& ves
® No

hitps:idocs. google.comyformsdd A XHLWYT sbxov TAZZECLYSLWCHoORY X SynUdM NAhO0=/editfresponses G5



o) = el Corders for Diseass
A W 4 ¥ Confral ond Pravantlon

CDC Updates and Shortens Recommended Isolation and
Quarantine Period for General Population

Media Staternent

~ For Immediate Release: Monday, December 27, 2021
Contact: Medla Relations
(404) 639-3286

Glven what we turrently know about COVID-19 and the Omicron variant, CDC is shortening the recommended time for
isolation for the public. People with COVID-19 should isolate for 5 days and IF they are asymptomatic or thelr symptoms
are resolving (without fever for 24 hours), follow that by 5 days of wearing a mask when around others to minimize the
risk of Infecting people they encounter, The change is motivated by science demonstrating that the majority of SARS-CoV-
2 transmission occurs early In the course of lliness, generally in the 1-2 days prior to onset of symploms and the 2-3 days
alter,

Additionally, CDC Is updating the recormmended quarantine period for anyone in the general public who is exposed to
COVID-19. For people who are unvaccinated or are more than six months out from their second mRMNA dose (or more
than 2 months after the |&) vaccing) and not yet boosted, CDC now recommends quarantine for 5 days followed by strict
mask use for an additional 5 days. Alternatively, If a 5-day quarantine [s not feaslble, itis imperative that an exposed
person wear a well-fitting mask at all times when around others for 10 days after exposure. Individuals who have
recejved thelr booster shot do not need ta quarantine following an exposure, but should wear a mask for 10 days after
the exposure. For all those exposed, best practice would also indude a test for SARS-CoV-2 at day 5 after exposure. I
symptoms occur, individuals should immediately quarantine untll a negative test confirms symptorms are not attributable
to COVID-19,

Isolation relates to behavior after a confirmed Infection. Isolation for 5 days followed by wearing a well-fitting mask will
minimize the risk of spreading the virus to others, Quarantine refers to the time following exposure to the virus or dose
contact with someone known to have COVID-19. Both updates come as the Omicron varfant continues to spread
throughout the U.S. and reflects the current sclence on when and for how long a person is maximally infectious. These
recommendations do not supersede state, local, tribal, or territorial laws, rules, and regulations, nor do they apply to
healthcare workers for whom CDC has updated guldance,

Data from South Africa and the United Kingdom demonstrate that vaccine effectiveness against Infection for two doses of
an mRNA vaccine is approximately 35%. A COVID-19 vaccine booster dose restores vaccine effectiveness against Infection
to 75%, COVID-19 vacclnation decreases the rlsk of severe disease; hospitalization, and death from COVID-19. CDC
strongly encourages COVID-19 vaccination for everyone 5 and older and bogsters for everyone 16 and older, Vaccination
is the best way to protect yourself and reduce the impact of COVID-19 on our communities.

The folfowing Is attributable to COC Director, Dr. Rochelle Walensky:

“The Omicron variant is spreading quickly and has the potential to impact all facets of our soclety. CDCs updated
recommendations for isofation and quarantine halance what we know about the spread of the virus and the protection
provided by vaccination and booster doses. These updates ensure people can safely continue their daily lives, Prevention
is our best option: get vaccinated, get boosted, wear a mask in public indoor settings in areas of substantial and high
community transmissfon, and take a test before you gather,”

ve for COVID-19 (Isolate)

102



Everyone, regardless of vaccnation status, = Stay home for 5 days.

* |fyou have no symptoms or your symptoms are
resolving after 5 days, you can leave your house,

» Continue to wear a mask around others for 5
additional days.

Ifyou have a fever, continue to stay home untll your

If you: = Wear a mask around others for 10 days,
= Test on day 5, if possible,

Have been boosted

OR

Completed the primary series of Pfizer or Moderna

vaccine within the last 6 months

OR

Completed the primary series of [B) vaccine within the

last 2 months

If you develop symptoms get a test and stay home.

If you: = Stay home for 5 days. After that continue to wear a
mask around others for 5 additional days.
Complatad the primary series of Pfizer or Moderna vaccing

= [Fyou cantquarantine you must wear a mask for 10
over & months ago and are not boostad

days.

S s Testonday 5 if possible,

Completed the primary serles of J&l over 2 months aga

and are not boosted if you develop symptoms get a test and stay home
OR

Are unvaccinated

i
LL.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAM SERVICES [

COC warks 24/7 protecting America’s health, safety and security, Whether disease start at home or abroad, are curable or

preventable, chronic or acute, or from human activity or deliberate attack, CPC responds to America’s most pressing
health threats. COC is headquartered in Atlanta and has experts located throughout the United States and the world,

Page last reviewed: December 29, 2021



Action Items

#16 Consent Agenda



Board Motes for Minutes:

Meeting Date: 12/13/2021

Attach Agenda

Meeting called to order at: B:31pm

Citizens wishing to address the board:

1. Mame: Matalie Toalson

Topic:_ Would like the School Board to make masks optional and allow the parents to decide.

Presentations:

0'Shea & BLDD

Truth in Taxation Hearing

Motion to go into hearing by Darin Second by: Lori
Time into hearing: B:48pm
Motion to Adjourn Meeting by:_Darin Second by: Lori

Time out of hearing:___ 6:54pm

BINA Hearing for 52,000,000 of HLS Bonds for the G5

Motion to go into hearing by:__Lindsey Second by:___ Isaac
Time into hearing: B:55pm
Motion to Adjourn Meeting by:_Lori Second by: Wissam

Time out of hearing:___ 6:57pm

Learning & Discussion (please add any notes next to topic)
Topics:
1. COVID-19 Update and Procedures

Open discussion about voting in January about making masks optional. We will get the
committee together to review policies and discuss again at the January Board Meeting. This is pending.




24 2022-2023/2023-2024 Calendar

Put this out last month. It's created 2 years at a time, Spring Break will be shortened to
Thursday, Friday and Monday to allow an early release for summer due to construction.

3. Superintendent Evaluation process and timeline

Lindsey will send survey out tomorrow and it needs to be returned by December 212, January 7
Lindsey, Matt and Kris will review. January 10% at 6pm there will be a closed session to discuss.

4. Policy Updates 1* reading

Met last week. 4-page summary sent- reviewed by Suzie and Isaac and there were a lot of
changes. One policy doesn't pertain to our district as it's districts with multiple huildings with the same
grade level.

5. Substitute Teacher Pay

We haven't increased in 3 years. We need to raise our rates as other schools are increasing and
we would like to compete with them. $115 daily rate, $140 daily rate for retired teachers and 5175 daily
rate for long term subs.

6. Official Pay (2022-2023)

This will be discussed in January meeting. There is a shortage of officials similar to substitute
teachers.

7. G5 Recess Supervision

This position was removed during Covid, but now it needs fo be posted again to ensure safety at_
Recess,

2. Committee Reports

Policy Committee was the only one that met. We have that report.

9. Principal Reports

Mo gquestions from the board.




Action ltems
Consent Agenda:

ltems removed:

IMotion: Lari Second: Darin
Yea: 7 May: 0 Abstain:
!*._Jlember Vote Member | Vote Mémhe__r_ Vote Member Vote
Crawfor | Y Duzan Yy Hasnain | ¥ Willoughb | ¥
d Ifl. y
Wise ¥ Zuniga Conway [Y
20-21 Levy as presented:
Recommendation:
Motion: Matt Second; Lindsey
Yea; 7 May: O Ahstain;
MWember | Vote Member | Vote Member Vate - Member | Vote
Duzan ¥ Hasnain | Y Willoughb | Y Wise ¥
¥
Zuniga Y Conway | Y Crawford i
2022-2023 & 2023-2024 Calendars Approval as presented:
Recommendation:
Motion: Matt o Second: Darin
Yea:_ 7 Nay:__ 0O Abstain;
| Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote
Hasnain | Y Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga )
¥
| Conway | Y Crawford ¥ Duzan ¥

Policy update 1* reading Approval as presented:

Motes:

Votion: Isaac Second: Matt

Yea: 7 May: 4] Abstain;




NMember Wote Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise b Zuniga ¥ Conway | Y

¥

Crawford | Y Duzan )i Hasnain | ¥ ] B

Abatement of $400,000 from County Facility Sales Tax to Bond and Interest Fund Approval as presented:

Notes:
Motion: Matt Second: Suzie
Yea: 7 May: 0 Abstain:
Member | Vote Member | Vote | Membe r | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga ki Conway | Y
Erawfurd Y Duzan Y Hasnain | Y =

Substitute Teacher Rate Approval as presented:

Notes:
Motion: Wissam Second: Lindsey
Yea:_ 7 May: 1] Abstain:
Member | Vote Member | Vote ' Member | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga Y Conway | Y
Erawfﬂ rd ¥ ‘Duzan ¥ Hasnain | Y

Approval to Enter Closed Sesslon:

Topic: 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1) (Personnel), 5 ILCS 120/2 {c}{2) (Negotiations) ,& 5 ILCS 120/2 (c){9) {Student

Discipling)

Tirme: 8:17pm
Motlon: Isaac Second: Wissam
Yea: 7 May: 0 Abstain:

Re-enter Open Session:

Topic:

Time:___ 9:0%9pm




Motion; Isaac Second: Wissam

Yea: 7 May: 0 Abstain:

Personnel Report {rmust be read):

Wotion: Matt Second: Suzie
Yea: 7 May: Abstain: —
Member | Vote Member | Vote Member Vote Member | Vote
Wise hi Zuniga Y Conway ¥ Crawfor | Y
d
Duzan ¥ Hasnain | Y Willoughb | ¥
Y

Secretary: Heather Vance

Attest:




Mame

Topic

Mame

Topic




WY 852 L1 LE0T/EZEL L

el
sajgeiedg

85°L92'L$ £

000 0

CEIT L IsampsURLL BAM
0
i

000 ey HOY
L9EE8’L Jenfiay
1UNoWy unes adi]

fewiung 8008

95" 19815 qe3elL

GELE 2u) “UsjuBu-oiBep ABISURLL BA, g6EL000008 LZOEREEL
56065 1sn1] g 3jueg sejdosd H=YD BFLES AN ATAA A

98°CFT T Apues ‘sujwwing RELU | ayLes LEQEELE)

Unowy ¥oaelo ey adi] wswhed | dSquINN %o8Y3 ;e IYD

z asno yiisiog sosen .. o :odAL uny JY — ZE-ZI-1T0T 1:EQ 1504 — §5X508 uny JY

._mﬁmmmm_m. 323U dV = of rma,% Y]
L




WY 55T L1 LZ0E/EEREE

S

7292 spaeusly el 0LLES Z20ZI0LIL0
Gl jooyas ybiH wfsiod-zoey HIBYD BULBE ZE0E0WLO
00°658'E 2 olje|uly WAsiod-eosEy H2=UD 89165 ZZ0Z/0L/LO
00°008'E 240 [BUOIBEY JIBld-UOEIN HoeuD 19165 ZEZOZI0LILD
£6Z02 pun4 jseadw ybiy 4 W #o8YD 99165 ZEOZIOLILD
gL'i9 Tl [enuag asudisug 88 HIayo 59LES ZEOT/0L L0
ZETLES oU| BUOY HoBYD FOLES ZZ0TI0L L0
00051 | Bulp HI2UD £9165 220Z/0L/L0
LEYFL oa7 'uosuyor pieclls) ZO165 ZZOZIOLILD
90 LE6'E uopelodio] SSOAMSE BAIDEISIU] OpERU] #8YD LOL&S ZZOZIOLID
oL'Bz Auedwog sanpaid QW #3942 0gLes TE0TI0L/LO
BE°682'8 |EaiUBYIS)Y Stoull|| ity B51E65 ZZ02IoH L0
ZLBLL s0juag pood BugjeoH HoyD 85165 ZZOZIOLILO
GLT 1sburelg }28UD L5165 ZZ0Z/0LIL0
£'86Z'TL auj adlAIes Pood UORIoD ¥oeyD 95165 ZEOZIOLILD
ge0vE aisng ‘AemuoD H994D G565 AN AL A
ZLeRL'Y o7 'uaisw seg - Aflgug mey uonesisuod HI8Y D) ¥GLES ZEOZ/0LILD
86'.8 o0 JIng-reyD-wneg il E5LE5 ZZOZI0L/LO
O0'FEE Buusjes sseD 19%seg }oeus Z5165 ZZ0Z/0L/L0
O0'988'cE au| ‘oasasalny HoRYD LS LES ZEOZ/MLIL0
I¥Ss ITT MHY $o8yD 05185 ZEOZIOLILD
Junouny 3aeyn e adh) juewfed a1eq yosuD

e

JBgunpy Youyg

Z O8N yisiod ecizgy

o 12diL Uy JY — 01-10-220Z 2420 350 ~— SEMOAE UM &Y

sz)sibey Masyg nﬁ



WY S52F L1 LE0ZfEELE

Siog

08'006'LLS iz oL
0oo 0 :se|qededy
g 0 Slalsusl | allff
000 0 §P8YD HOY
08'006°LL LB lgnfsy
umouny wnog adfl

Aleununs 9sMoag

08°006°LL% JElOL

EEEEL faspury "ssiw, MU 9LLES ZZOE/0L/ L0
il aunn Haeud SLLBS 2E0EM0L10
ZLGIF L ougl jodag] swoH syl H2RUD FLILES 20T
88°0LF isdad song JuslUysalay #2243 £LlES ZZ0Z/0LL0
9£'989°C ElLE BLIEH HasyD cllE5 TEOTIOLILD
00'5L UsEY SIayIntl IS9PV Haayd LLLES Ze0E0LD
JUnowy yasyo o T =l adfl Em....:._._mn_‘ Jagquing yoeyo IR qoaua

sUEy

T GSND uisiog sosEy)

¥ =dA) uny gy — Ll-LE-ZE0E 13ed 180 — 85308 Uy JV

e

seysilen] wooyd Jdv



WY S5:Z¥F: L} LE0Z/ZEEL

3P 2 o

SoUavrs L B
oo 0 segeAEdg
oo o EiBlsUBL] A0
oo 0 SN0aUs HOY
GEShY ! Jenbiey
unouny wunog adil
AlBuwng fSMo09
SESFFY HEIol
SEBFF sIppIn yMisuog-eosely HoBUuD LLLBS ZZ0E0LL0
JUNoWY ¥99yD swEy | edAljuswAeg lEqwnn ¥oays | 7120 k9euD

Z 0sno thdsio] BoIE

= adA] Uy g7 — [ieL0-TT0T 9ed 1ead - LS00 (und J

._wu.mwmmm HI=Uyo mda



Wy §5'E7: L1 LE0ZfEEfEL Sie g

LLDLEDEE

00'988'sE pUn- Aales | el - 08
ZEIES pund Yol - 0g
8.681 pUNd UCEMOUSURI] = OF
DEFIE'BL pun4 asuBeUslUEW pUB suonesado - 0F
L£BEZ'02 ynewmg- ol

1ol pund

7 QSno Yifsiod eoiEp) pund Ag fewnuns

) ...ﬁ.Mﬁ_mmm o9y JdY



